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T\ November 26, 1980 ' . 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Dxrector U /) 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Division vHj 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

0 

RE: Application for non- standard 
location: North Carlsbad "OK" 
Com. No. 1, Unit B, Sec. 26, T21S, 
R26E, Eddy County, New Mexico. 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed i s the p l a t showing the ownership of the o f f s e t t i n g leases. 
A copy of the cover l e t t e r s with the receipt for c e r t i f i e d mail attached 
on the three out of town lease owners i s enclosed. I contacted Mr. Mark 
Wilson here i n Artesia by telephone t h i s morning, and he has received his 
copy of the l e t t e r . 

The application to d r i l l w ithin the c i t y l i m i t s of Carlsbad was approved 
at l a s t nights council meeting. (November 25th). 

Sincerely yours, 

Yates Petroleum Corporation 

Gliserio "Rod" Rodriguez 
Geographer 

Enclosures 
GR:kc 
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PETROLEUM 
CDRPDRRTIDN 

2 0 7 S O U T H F O U R T H S I Fi t ( 1 

A R T E S I A . N E W M P X I C O B B ^ I O 

TELCPHONI (SO'i) v,;c, 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, SecreLary-Dircctor 
New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
I \ 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

t:nv< ml >er 7, 1MP0 

MAwnrg YArr.s m 

v i i I'lT'.inFNr 

J O I i r i A Y A T t S 

Vl ' - .c F>r(EsiF)tNT 

i l W H A H P E H 

SFC T R E A S 

Non-Stanclnrd Loca t ion ba: 
on Tonoyraphy: 
North Carlsbad 
H-26-21 K-26F, 

'OK" Com No. 

Dear S i r : 

The proposed d r i l l s i t e f o r our North Carlsbad "OK" Com. No. 1 i s 660'FNL 
and 1650'FEL which i s the l o c a t i o n , wo f e e l , t hat. in i ninii zes safety hazards and 
f l o o d i n g p o s s i b i l i t i e s . 

A 660'FNL and 1980'FFL l o c a t i o n would he ap] • roximatc]y 200' from the water 
canal and the w e l l s i f e pad would extend up fo \'",()' we si ol d r i l l hole p u t t i n g 
the west edge of the pad w i t h i n 50' of the canal. This wo do not t h i n k i s ade­
quate t o maintain any measure of safety d u r i n g t h.< di i11 i nq and h o p e f u l l y produc­
t i o n operations. 

Pursuant to tho p r o v i s i o n ol Rule 103F, wo request a d m i n i s t r a t i v e approval 
f o r t h i s unorthodox l o c a t i o n . A topographic map is , i t t ached to show the l o c a t i o n 
r e l a t i v e to the canal. 

Presently an a p p l i c a t i o n has been made 1 o I !,<• r i t y of Carlsbad f o r approval 
t o d r i l l w i t h i n the c i t y l i m i t s . 

Thank you f o r your cooperat i i-n . 

P. i nee i u 1 y , 
Yates. Petroleum Corporation 

; - < > .' r • • . - A:l'A-• 
... ... , . r i i s e r i o "Rod" Rodriguez 

' ••* ' (leoqf apher 

GR/dw 



T E X A S O I L & G A S C O R P . 
9 0 0 W I L C O B U I L D I N G 

o M I D L A N D, T E X A S 7 9 7 0 i 

December 16, 1980 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

Dear Sir: 

Texas Oil & Gas Corp. waives any objections to the attached request 
by Yates Petroleum Corp. 

Sincerely, 

Tbnrny L . Knowles 
Dist. Drlg/Prod Mgr. 

TLK/dk 

Attachment 

cc: Mr. Gliserio Rodriquez 
207 South Fourth Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 



S. P. YATES 

PRESIDENT 

PETROLEUM 
CORPORATION 

2 0 7 S O U T H F O U R T H STREET 

A R T E S I A . N E W M E X I C O 8 8 2 1 0 

TELEPHONE (505) 748-1331 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

December 17, 1980 n) . 

M A R T I N YATES. I l l 

VICE PRESIDENT 

JOHN A. YATES 

V I C E P R E S I D E N T 

B. W. HARPER 

SEC.-TREAS. 

DEC 2 91980 (j! i 

on CCNS rvx.i j DESIGN 
SANTA FE 

Re: Non-Standard Location based on Topography: 
North Carslbad "OK" Com No. 1 
B-26-21S-26E 

(05 
Dear Sir: 

The proposed d r i l l s i t e f o r our North Carlsbad "OK" Com No. 1 i s 660' FNL and 
1650' FEL which i s the location, we f e e l , that minimizes safety hazards and flooding 
p o s s i b i l i t i e s . 

A 660' FNL and 1980' FEL location would be approximately 200' from the water canal 
and the w e l l s i t e pad would extend up to 150' west of d r i l l hole putting the west edge 
of the pad within 50' of the canal. This we do not think i s adequate to maintain 
any measure of safety during the d r i l l i n g and hopefully production operations. 

Pursuant to the provision of Rule 103 F, we request administrative approval f o r 
t h i s unorthodox location. 

Sincerely, 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 

Gliserio "Rod" Rodriguez 
Geographer 

WAIVER 

We have no o b j e c t i o n s t o the d r i l l i n g o f the capt ioned w e l l i n the non-standard 
l o c a t i o n propos^tf^ aj/fd her^t// g r an t waiver t o do so. 

for Cities Service Company 
Box 1919 
Midland, Texas 79709 



T E X A S O I L & G A S C O R P . 
9 0 0 W I L C O B U I L D I N G 

MIDLAND,TEXAS 7 9 7 0 1 

December 16, 1980 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary-Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

Dear Sir: 

Texas Oil & Gas Corp. waives any objections to the attached request 
by Yates Petroleum Corp. 

Sincerely, 

Tommy L. Knowles 
Dist. Drlg/Prod Mgr. 

TLK/dk 

Attachment 

cc: Mr. Gliserio Rodriguez 
207 South Fourth Street' 
Artesia, NM 88210 



M A R K D. W I L S O N 
P E T R O L E U M G E O L O G Y A N D S E D I M E N T O L O G Y 

CONSULTANT 

I'M 

OIL co 

170^ Briscoe Avenue 
Ar t ' s j i a , Nor Kerdco 86210 
December 1080 

Kr. Joe D, Ramey, Secrctary-i i i rector 
"lev; Mo;:i-o O i l Conservation Div i s ion 
P. C. v-^y 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8??03 

Fon-3tarHar<? Location b'sed on Topography 
Yates, North Carlsbad "C*M COR. NO. 1 
B-26-21S-26E 
Zddy County, New Mexico 
Yates Letter Date November 7, 1?80 

.year a i r : 

This i s to advise that I have no objections to the d r i l l i n g of the 
captioned 'cel l i n the proposed non-standard loca t ion propria*, ard I 
hereby grant -;! iv--r to do so. T an in te res t i n o f f s e t t i n g acreage 
to the north . 

Very t r u l y yours, 

/ ' : . ) ^. 

>- / X ^ / c , J ' ^ - ^ k ^ -
!'ark D. Wils*>n 

cc: Yates Petroleum Corporation 
A t t n : Gl i se r io Rodripue? 
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> ' " J O H 

OIL ccnsr.iv^ioM DIVISION 
CJA(MTA FE B. > 

J O H N A YATES 

V I C E P R E S I D E N T 

W. HARPER 

2 0 7 S O U T H F O U R T H STREET 

A R T E S I A . N E W M E X I C O 8 8 2 1 0 

TELEPHONE (5051 748-1331 

November 25, 1980 

Hanagan Petroleum Corporation 
Box 1737-J.P. White Bldg. 
Roswell, NM 88201 

Attn: Hugh E. Hanagan 

Dear Mr. Hanagan 

Enclosed i s the application sent to the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division. 

Offset lease owners are being notified by copy of the application and 
asked to submit waivers for the non-standard spacing to the NMOCD i n Santa Fe. 

Thanking you for your expeditious response. I remain, 

Yours t r u l y , 

Yates Petroleum Corporation 

Gliserio Rodriguez 
Geographer 

GR/rb 



S P YATES 

kTE5 
PETROLEUM 
CORPORATION 

2 0 7 S O U T H F O U R T H STREET 

A R T E S I A . N E W M E X I C O 8 8 2 1 0 

SANTA FE 

TELEPHONE (505) 748-1331 ' 

November 25, 1980 

ARCO Oil and Gas Company 
Box 1610 
Midland, Texas 79702 

Attn: Curtis Krehbiel 

Dear Mr. Krehbiel: 

Enclosed is the application sent to the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division. 

Offset lease owners are being notified by copy of the application and 
asked to submit waivers for the non-standard spacing to the NMOCD in Santa Fe. 

Thanking you for your expeditious response . I remain, 

Yours truly, 

Yates Petroleum Corporation 

v Gliserio Rodriguez 
Geographer 

GR/rb 
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KTES 
PETROLEUM 
CORPORATION 

DEC C I198«AR -,N fATES- "' 
'ICE) PRESIDENT 

V I C E P R E S I D E N T 

SANTA FE 
B W. HARPER 

2 0 7 S O U T H F O U R T H STREET 

A R T E S I A . N E W M E X I C O 8 8 2 1 0 

TELEPHONE (505) 748-1331 

November 25, 1980 

Cities Service Company 
Box 1919 

Midland, Texas 79709 

Attn: J.W. Young 

Dear Mr. Young: 
Enclosed is the application sent to the New Mexico Oil Conservation 

Division. 

Offset lease owners are being notified by copy of the application and 
asked to submit waivers for the non-standard spacing to the NMOCD in Santa Fe. 

Thanking you for your expeditious response. I remain, 

Yours truly, 

Yates Petroleum Corporation 

/ 

Gliserio Rodriguez 
Geographer 

GR/rb 



S P YATES 

P R E S I D E N T 

2 0 7 S O U T H F O U R T H STREET 

A R T E S I A . N E W M E X I C O 8 8 2 1 0 

kTES 
PETROLEUM 
CORPORATION 

TELEPHONE (605) 7*8-1331 

November 25, 1980 

Mark Wilson 
1705 Briscoe Avenue 
Artesia, NM 88210 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

Enclosed i s the application sent to the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division. 

Offset lease owners are being notified by copy of the application and 
asked to submit waivers for the non-standard spacing to the NMOCD i n Santa Fe. 

Thanking you for your expeditious response. I remain, 

Yours t r u l y , 

Yates Petroleum Corporation 

Gliserio Rodriguez 
Geographer 

GR/rb 



S I A l t Ul" N t W MfcXIUU 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

BRUCE KING November 12 , 1980 
POST OFFICE BOX 2088 

C 0 V E P N C W STATE LANO OFFICE BUIIOING 
LARRY KEHOE SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501 

SECRETARY " (505) 627-2434 

Yates Petroleum Corporation 
207 South Fourth Street 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 

Re: Application f o r Non-Standard 
Location: North Carlsbad "OK" 

Com No. 1, Unit B, Sec. 26, 

T-21-S, R-26-E, Eddy County, N.M. 

We may not process the subject a p p l i c a t i o n f o r non-standard 
l o c a t i o n u n t i l the required information or pla t s checked below 
( i s ) ( a r e ) submitted. 

/ X / A p l a t must be submitted c l e a r l y showing the ownership of 
the o f f s e t t i n g leases. 

/ x / A statement must be submitted t h a t o f f s e t owners have been 
n o t i f i e d of the application by c e r t i f i e d mail. 

/ / A p l a t must be submitted f u l l y i d e n t i f y i n g the topography 
necessitating the non-standard l o c a t i o n . 

/' 7 Other: 

R. L. STAMETS 
Technical Support Chief 

RLS/dr 



S P Y A T E S 

PRESIDENT 

PETROLEUM 
CORPORATION 

2 0 7 S O U T H F O U R T H S T R E E T 

ARTESIA , NEW MEXICO 88210 

TELEPHONE (505) 748 1331 

MARTIN Y A T E S . I l l 

V I C E P R E S I O E N T 

JOHN A. YATES 
V I C E P R E S I D E N T 

B. W. HARPER 
SEC TRIA1 

December 2, 1980 

The Superior Oil Company 
Box 4500 

The Woodlands, Texas 77380 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed i s the application sent to the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division. 

Offset lease owners are being notified by copy of the application and 
asked to submit waivers for the non-standard spacing to the NMOCD i n Santa Fe. 

Thanking you for your expeditious response. I remain, 

Yours t r u l y , 

GR/rb 

RECEIPT FOR CERiii ill) MAIL 
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Yates Petroleum Corporation 

Gliserio Rodriguez 
Geographer 
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